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Caroline Manders

Subject: FW: Qayqayt Carnival

From: Victoria Cuipka  
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 9:55 AM 
To: Caroline Manders <cmanders@sd40.bc.ca> 
Cc: Serena Trachta <sgt@fullcirclearchitecture.com> 
Subject: FW: Qayqayt Carnival 

Hi, Serena 

I have forwarded your request to Executive Assistant to the Board of Education, Caroline Manders, for her attention. 

Thank you. 

From: Serena Trachta <sgt@fullcirclearchitecture.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 6:32 PM 
To: Victoria Cuipka <vcuipka@sd40.bc.ca> 
Cc: Serena Trachta <sgt@fullcirclearchitecture.com> 
Subject: Qayqayt Carnival 

Hi Victoria, 

Please extend an invitation to the 2nd Annual Qayqayt Carnival from 5pm - 8pm on 18 April 2018 to the Board 
Office and the Trustees. 

Thank you, 

Serena 
Serena Trachta 
Qayqayt PAC co-chair 
sgt@fullcirclearchitecture.com 
415.717.7790 
604.522.8026 
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Supplement to: EDUCATION POLICY & PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Date: April 10, 2018 

Submitted by: Trustee Mary Lalji 

Item: Requiring Action Yes ☒ No ☐ For Information ☐ 

Subject: MAY DAY CONSULTATION PROCESS 

Background: 
The New Westminster Board of Education has committed to pursue a public consultation with the 
City of New Westminster and the public about the future of May Day.  The Board has received the 
attached correspondence about May Day from a community focus group requesting information 
about the District’s roles and responsibilities along with a break-down of the costs associated with 
the event.  The District’s May Day Task Force assigned a $50,000 cost to the one-day event in 
the context of the survey, which was issued to staff. 

Preamble: 
It is important that the new May Day process commence with full and transparent information in 
order to achieve continuation of the event and possible cost-savings to the School District. 

Recommendation: 
THAT the Education Policy and Planning recommend to the Board of Education for 
School District No. 40 (New Westminster) to direct staff to prepare a response to the 
questions in the attached correspondence, in preparation for the commencement of 
the next May Day consultation process. AND THAT information be assembled and 
distributed to all Trustees prior to the April 17, 2018 Operations Policy & Planning 
Committee meeting, including a status report on the May Day consultation process. 
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From: LISA GRAHAM 
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 7:42 PM 
To: Mark Gifford; Kelly Slade-Kerr; Jonina Campbell; Casey Cook; Michael Ewen; James Janzen; 
Victoria Cuipka; Barb Basden 
Cc: Rock Suffron; Nikki Binns 
Subject: May Day Correspondence 

After the last school district episode regarding May Day, I was approached to join an effort to 
assist/enhance/preserve our Royal City tradition; the following communication -- copy of a press 
release, and below that, a 'cover' letter -- is being sent to you for the purpose of introducing our 
new group, to open dialogue, and to inform you of our mandate. So, on behalf of the newly formed 
Citizens' May Day Focus Group, we thank you for receiving this correspondence and look forward 
to your individual and/or collective responses. 

Lisa Graham 

COVER LETTER TO THE CITY, THE SCHOOL DISTRICT, AND THE HYACK ASSOCIATION, et al: 

Fortunately, as has been announced for this year, 2018, May Day in New Westminster is a "go"; this 
means that the main issue in need of our collective attention is the future of May Day beyond 2018. 
By initiating a new process with a new focus committee to explore and determine what subsequent 
May Days will look like in terms of who will be doing what, etc., hopefully we will be able to 
accomplish good things for May Day 2019 and onward. Indeed, May Day is bigger than the 'here-and-
now', and we have an obligation to tomorrow's citizenry to resolve existing challenges and ensure its 
continuance. Through the years, May Day has been re-structured and re-defined many times over, 
mostly because generations of New Westminster citizens consider May Day to be synonymous with 
our home-town identity and heritage. Logistically, the event is no small undertaking and the issues 
that have arisen over the last number of years are significant. That being said, to "fix it" will require a 
time-line commensurate with the measure of the challenges before us but most importantly, it will 
require our collective good will. 

Toward resolving outstanding issues, addressing existing concerns, and determining ways to 
enhance and improve the annual celebration of May Day in New Westminster, the new citizens' focus 
group will first need to do a comprehensive assessment of the celebration. To do a comprehensive 
assessment of the celebration will require gathering information from the City, the School District, and 
the Hyack Festival Association and so, via this correspondence, we are respectfully and formally 
requesting from each, a 'thumb-nail' analysis of their respective tasks, responsibilities, and time-lines 
for the event (ideally with the associated cost-estimates included). This is absolutely essential to 
achieving positive headway because without that information and the cooperation of all three major 
contributors, it would be impossible to find solutions to the existing concerns of all invested parties. 
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